June Stringer

From: Brian Finnigan

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 1:08 PM
To: June Stringer

Subject: RE: Advanced Ed survey

Ms. Stringer,

| had Ms. Moody put a‘parent survey link on our web page. Itis listed as High School Parent Survey, right hand column
about % way down. The link becomes inactive around the first week in December. Is that what you need or something
else?

Dr. F.

From: June Stringer

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 12:52 PM

To: Brian Finnigan <BFinnigan@saralandboe.org>
Subject: Advanced Ed survey

Dr. Finnigan,

Did you instigate the survey mentioned above? | need a link to the parent survey for the Standard 2. If not, do you
know where it came from?
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Foym wsed 1o document
porent Gompletion of swvy.

Parent Name

have completed the online survey for Saraland High School.

Link: http://tinyurl.com/SHSAdvEdParentSurvey

Student Name

Parent Signature

Date

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




inger, Contacts, PAC, SHS Admin, SHS Staff, Central Office, Holidays in United States Wed Aug 31, 2016 (Central Time)

lSTAR Testing #1 (Window) @ Saraland High School, 1115 Iindustrial Parkway, Saraland, AL 36571, USA

)

[Fall Play Practice @ PAC

]

[Class Officers Elections (9th/10th) @ Career Prep Classes/ S.S. Classes
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Band Boosters Meeting @ Saraland High School, 1115 Industrial Parkway,
Saraland, AL 36571, USA
3:15pm - 4:15pm
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June Stringer, Contacts, PAC, SHS Admin, SHS Staff, Central Office, Holidays in United States
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7pm

| Parkway, Saraland, AL 36571,

Tue Sep 22, 2015 (Central Time)

ratand id

(IVIVVIbI (H) UMS/Bryant @ Saraland )
High School, 1115 Industrial

United States
{4:30pm - 7:30pm > —

e /(Saraland Idol (Assembly) @ PAC
: tSam - 10 i 9:16am - 10:15am
| |}

~ ¥Sukehoder input/feedoadk.

(Swim Meet @ YMCA- Chandler
6pm - 8pm

N "Open House @ PAC

16:30pm - 7:30pm




Google Calendar - Search https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render#main_7|search-1+23350+23350+23350-y++all...

Calendar 2 results for board when: 10/4/2016 - 11/3/2016 on All Calendars
Tue Oct 4 All day Board Meeting - SBOE
Thu Nov 3 6:00pm — 7:00pm Board Meeting - Saraland Elementary School, 215 McKeough Ave, Saraland, AL 36571, USA

1of2 11/1/2016 9:55 AM




BOARD OF SCHOOL COMMISSIONERS

‘ Mr. William ‘Bill" Silver - President
S ARA L AN D Mrs. Renee Clarke - Vice-President
Ms. Josephine Rodgers - Board Member

- Dr. Gary Shockley— Board Memb
Board of Education oAb B e

N
) 4
iQ"\‘ 943 Highway 43 S. Saraland, Alabama 36571  Phone- 251-375-5420 SUPERINTENDENT- Aaron Milner, Ed.D.

Saraland City School System
Annual Title I Parent Meeting

Saraland High School
September 13, 2016
6:30 p.m.

Welcome . .........cocoviiiiii... Beverly Spondike
Saraland High School Principal

What It Means to be a Title I School

e Local Schools Continuous Improvement Plans (aCIP)
e Parent Compacts

e Partnership Conferences

o Title I Parents Right-to-Know

e Local School Parental Involvement Plans

e LEA Parental Involvement Plans

e Parent Surveys

e Parental Involvement Set Aside Funds

Questions/Concerns

“Building a World Class Educational System for Our Children”




BOARD OF SCHOOL COMMISSIONERS

Mr. William ‘Bill' Silver - President
SA RA LAN D Mrs. Renee Clarke - Vice-President

Ms. Josephine Rodgers - Board Member
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Saraland City School System
Annual Title I Parent Meeting

Saraland High School
September 13, 2016
6:30 p.m.

School

SHS
SHS
SH 5
OHS

SEEN

SHN

SHS

“Building a World Class Educational System for Our Children”



9/12/2016

/Pre%mﬂchoﬂ used o inform P&‘JCN;S
of benefits and responsibilities of
being classifred as Tiie L Scheol

What does it mean to be a Title |
School?

« Being a Title | school means receiving federal funding
(Title | dollars) to supplement the school's existing
programs. These dollars are used for...

~ Identifying students experiencing academic difficulties and
providing timely assistance to help these student's meet the
State's challenging content standards.

— Purchasing supplemental staff/programs/materials/supplies
— Conducting parental Involvement meetings/trainings/activities

» Being a Title | school also means parental involvement
and parents’ rights.

What is the LEA Title | Plan?

* The LEA Title | Plan addresses how the LEA will use Title |
funds throughout the school system . Topics include:
- Student academic assessments
— Additional assistance provided struggling students
— Coordination and integration of federal funds and programs
— School programs including migrant, pre-school, school choice,
and supplemental educational services as applicable.
— Parental Involvement Strategies, including the LEA Parental
Involvement Plan

* You, as a Title | Parent, have a right to be involved in the
development of the LEA Title | Plan

What is the 1% set-aside and
how are parents involved?

+ Any LEA with a Title | Allocation exceeding $500,000 is required by
law to set aside 1% of it's Title | allocation for parental involvement.

+ Of that 1%, 5% may be reserved at the LEA for system-wide
initiatives related to parental involvement. The remaining 95% must
be allocated to all Title | schools in the LEA. Therefore each Title |
school receives its portion of the 95% to implement school-level
parental involvement.

* You, as Title | parents, have the right to be involved in how this
money is spent.

What is the LEA Parental
Involvement Plan?

« This plan addresses how the LEA will implement the parental
involvement requirements of the No Child Left Behind Act of
2001. It includes...

- The LEA's expectations for parents

— How the LEA will involve parents in decision-making

— How the LEA will work to build the schools’ and parents’ capacity for
strong parental involvement to improve student academic achievement

« You, as Title | parents, have the right to be involved in the
development of this plan.




9/12/2016

How is the evaluation of the
LEA Parental Involvement Plan
Conducted?

« Evaluation Requirements
- Conduct annually
— Conduct with Title | parents
— Analyze Content and Effectiveness of the current plan
- I|dentify Barriers to parental involvement
~— Data/lnput may include...
« Parent Survey (Required)
+ Focus Groups
+ Parent Advisory Committees

« Process and Timeline

« How the evaluation informs next year's plan

Questions?

Who are the parent leaders at
my school?

Name Phone e-mail address
* Ann West
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SHS Survey Evidence
Standard 2.3

STANDARD 2: GOVERNANCE AND LEADERSHIP

Students

There is no data from students for this indicator.

Parents

Average Score Charts
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2.3 Indicator

Standard 2 states the school operates under governance and leadership that promote and support
student performance and school effectiveness. For indicator 2.3, SHS’s governing body ensures
that the school leadership has the autonomy to meet goals for achievement and instruction and to
manage day-to-day operations effectively. According to the high school parent survey results, the
average score for this indicator was 4 in May 2016 and increased to an average score of 4.06 in
December 2016. Therefore, the results show parents believed the school has achieved this

indicator.

Staff

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
average score for this indicator was 4.52 in May 2016 and increased to an average score of 4.53
in December 2016. Therefore, the results show the staff believed the school has achieved this
indicator.
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